Anthony Capachietti

From: Rosa Simmons-Gaffny <Rosa.Simmons@nationalgrid.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 3:45 PM

To: Pina GTAColnc.com

Cc: greg gtacoinc.com; paul caggiano; Anthony Capachietti
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Vallis Way Lynnfield Gas Service

Thank you Pina
| will be back in the office on Thursday and we will send this for an Engineer design
Rosa

Rosa Simmons
781 296 2888

From: Pina GTAColnc.com <pina@gtacoinc.com>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 12:18:11 PM

To: Rosa Simmons-Gaffny <Rosa.Simmons@nationalgrid.com>

Cc: greg gtacoinc.com <greg@gtacoinc.com>; paul caggiano <pcaggdev@hotmail.com>; Anthony Capachietti
<tcapachietti@hayeseng.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Vallis Way Lynnfield Gas Service

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this email is malicious, please use the 'Report Phish'
button.

Good afternoon Rosa,

Please see attached agreement/easement information for Vallis Way.

Best,
Pina

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may also
contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in
reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed by clicking on
the appropriate link)

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission.
National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to
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monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the attached
link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations




